

City of Columbia, Missouri

Meeting Minutes - Final

Citizens Police Review Board

Wednesday, June 13, 2018 6:00 PM

Regular

City Hall Council Chambers 701 East Broadway Columbia, Missouri

I. CALL TO ORDER

Darryl Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

II. INTRODUCTIONS

Present: 8 - Val DeBrunce, Andrew Fisher, Steve Sheltmire, Darryl Smith, Cornellia Williams,

Katelynn Towne, Baxter Nickels and Bill Davis

Excused: 1 - Brian Jones

Staff present: Sgt. Brian Tate, Officer Mitchell Baxley, and Rose Wibbenmeyer.

Members of the public were present.

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Val DeBrunce moved to approve the agenda. Bill Davis seconded the motion to approve the agenda. The agenda was approved unanimously.

IV. SPECIAL ITEMS

Speaker: Sgt. Brian Tate - Internal Affairs Processes

Sgt. Brian Tate gave a presentation on the City of Columbia's Police Department's internal affairs processes.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

DRAFT May 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Steve Sheltmire moved to approve the draft minutes from the May 9, 2018 regular meeting. Andrew Fisher seconded the motion. The draft minutes of the May 9, 2018 regular meeting were distributed in advance of the meeting and were approved unanimously.

VI. REPORTS

Positive Connections and Ride Alongs

Steve Sheltmire attended a community policing meeting for his ward on May 30, 2018. Steve Sheltmire also said that he would be meeting with recruits on July 16, 2018 at the training center.

Val DeBrunce reported that he and Steve Sheltmire attended the NAACP Community Engagement meeting on May 22, 2018. Val DeBrunce mentioned that new recruits spend time with community policing unit which he thought was a good thing. He also

reported that the X Box with a cop event was also a job fair event and that he was impressed by the efforts of the city staff and police department in coordinating the event. Val DeBrunce also reported that he attended four community policing feedback meetings (on May 23, 24, 30, and 31) and plans to attend the remaining three as well. Val DeBrunce also mentioned that Bill Davis attended some of the community policing meetings as well. Val DeBrunce said that he also attended the City Manager's State of the City Address and spoke with Sgt. Hestir after the address and was impressed with the number of agencies with whom the City partners.

Darryl Smith attended the Building Inclusive Communities training program on June 13, 2018.

VII. OLD BUSINESS

Supplement to the 2017 Annual Report

Andrew Fisher provided an update on the work of Andrew Fisher and Katelynn Towne on the analysis for the supplement to the 2017 Annual Report.

Andrew Fisher moved to submit the supplement to the 2017 Annual Report to the City Council. Katelynn Towne seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

IX. GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, MEMBERS AND STAFF

There was no public comment.

Members of the Board commented.

Bill Davis is recommending that the Board pay for a banner for public outreach events. Rose Wibbenmeyer will need to check with the public relations department about this idea. The Board is going to think about what sort of banner they might like.

Katelynn Towne announced that she had resigned from the Board and that tonight would be her last meeting. The Board thanked Katelynn Towne for her service.

Bill Davis asked if the Board could reopen a prior case. Rose Wibbenmeyer said that the ordinances do not provide an avenue for the Board to reopen a case when the Board has already concluded its review because the next level of appeal is to the City Manager or Personnel Advisory Board.

X. NEXT MEETING DATE: JULY 11, 2018

XI. ADJOURNMENT

At 8:18 p.m., Steve Sheltmire moved to adjourn the meeting. Val DeBrunce seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.